

From: Ayrea, Maggie (EPW)
Sent: Thu, 6 Mar 2025 15:55:24 +0000
To: Matesic, Hannah (OST)
Subject: Delays in Environmental Paperwork

You don't often get email from maggie_ayrea@epw.senate.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hey there-

Was reading AASHTO's letter to the Secretary on delays in signing NEPA paperwork. Could you give me a rundown on what the Secretary is reviewing and expected turnaround times?

Thanks!

Maggie Ayrea
Senior Professional Staff Member
Chairman Shelley Moore Capito
U.S. Senate Committee on Environment and Public Works
Maggie_Ayrea@epw.senate.gov
Desk: (b)(6)